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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp r O
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1:49 PM
To: ‘Mayte C. Cabada’

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

SOLID RESOURCES, INC.
P0000006B042

O'BRIEN'S RESPONSE MANAGEMENT INC.
FO9000003639

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mayte C. Cabada [mailto:mcabada@solid-resources.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1: 38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update Contact Information

Hello-

1 am writing this request on behalf of Solid Resources, Inc. We are a Florida domiciled corporation that is
merging into O'Brien's Response Management, Inc., a Louisiana corporation. Recently, we filed our plan of
merger, and other relevant documents with the Florida Division of Corporations.

Within the last few days, | went to the Sunbiz website, and noticed that some of the information from the
corporate entity page of Solid Resources, Inc. needs to be updated. | just want to make sure that anyone
attempting to contact us after the merger will be able to reach us.

Please update the contact information for both Tim Perkins and Gary Stankovich. The address for Tim Perkins
,should not be.the: Sarasota address, but should be updated to the following:

Tim K. Perkins
2929 E. Imperial Highway \
Suite 290

‘Brea, California 92821 P
- "’/"
Thé address for Gary Stankovich should not be the Sarasota address, but should be updated to the following:
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Gary J. Stankovich ™
555 Winderley Place
Suite 220

Maitland, Florida 32751

Thanks, and should you have questions or concerns, please let me know. Mayte

Mayte Cabada, Esq.

Solid Resources, Inc.,

A Subsidiary of O'Brien's Response Management Inc.
6505 Blue Lagoon Drive

Suite 435

Miami, Florida 33126

Office: 786.662.3144
Cell: 305.804.5699
Fax: 786.662.3147

mailto: mcabada@solid-resources.com
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